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Chris Harvey

From: Jim Nicholson (jimnicho) [jimnicho@cisco.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2005 12:59 PM

To: Chris Harvey; Compliance Certification Services

Cc: Claire Hoque; Christine Vu; Michael Heckrotte

Subject: RE: Cisco Systems, Inc., FCC ID: LDK102058, Assessment NO.: AN0O5T5120, Notice#2

Chri s,

The followi ng paraneters were used to neasure the Peak Qutput Power documented in this report:

Span: ~35 MHz

Ref erence Level: 30 dBm

Att enuati on: 40dB Internal (Additional internal attenuation was
used rather than the external attenuation suggested in the test procedure)
Sweep Ti ne: Coupl ed

Resol uti on Bandwi dt h: 1 VHz

Vi deo Bandwi dt h: 3 MHz

Det ect or: Sampl e

Trace: Trace Average 100 traces in Power Averagi ng Mde

I ntegration BW =26 dB BWfrom 26 dB Bandwi dth Test Results

Regar ds,

Jim

----- Original Message-----

From Chris Harvey [mailto: Chrisharveyenc@ontast. net]

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2005 5:42 PM

To: Jim Nicholson (jimicho); 'Conpliance Certification Services'

Cc: 'Claire Hoque'; 'Christine Vu'; 'M chael Heckrotte'

Subj ect: RE: Cisco Systenms, Inc., FCC ID: LDK102058, Assessnent NO.: AN05T5120, Notice#2

Jim fromthe information provided | still have questions regarding the Pt.
90 Peak CQutput Power conpliance. | see that your Peak CQutput Power test
procedure seenms to conply with the requirenents for power integration over
the emi ssion Bandwidth (EBW fromthe UNI| test guidance provided by the
FCC. The plots in the test report lack sufficient detail to determne if
the power has been integrated over the entire EBW | still can not tell if
this conplies with the RMS power averagi ng requirenments of 90.1215.

Additionally the Peak Power Qutput procedure states to use a 20dB

attenuator; however the exanple plots in that procedure show a reference
| evel offset of 11.7dB. Please explain this discrepancy.
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Best regards,

Chris Harvey

Chris Harvey EMC Consul tants, Inc.
charvey@ eee. org

cell 443-622-3300

----- Original Message-----

From Jim Nicholson (jimicho) [milto:jimicho@isco.com

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2005 9:45 AM

To: Conpliance Certification Services

Cc: Claire Hoque; Christine Vu; Mchael Heckrotte

Subj ect: RE: Cisco Systenms, Inc., FCC ID: LDK102058, Assessnment NO.:
ANO5T5120, Noti ce#2

Attached is ny updated test report addressing item 2 below. 1've also
attached the test procedure referenced in ny test report (thanks to M ke
H for this).

| believe this addresses all known issues at this time. Please let ne
know i f there are any other pending issues that would prohibit issuing
t he approval grant for this device

Thanks,

Jim

----- Original Message-----

From Conpliance Certification Services [milto:charvey-tcb@CSEMC. coni
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2005 4:03 PM

To: Jim Nichol son (jimicho)

Cc: charvey-tcb@CSEMC. com

Subj ect: Cisco Systenms, Inc., FCC ID: LDK102058, Assessnent NO. :
ANO5T5120, Noti ce#2

Jim | have continued the review of the FCC Pt. 90 portion of this
application and continue to have issues that nust be resolved before the
review can be conpl et ed:

1. The Pt. 90 report and test procedure does not define the Peak Power
in terms of RMS equival ent power. Please confirmthat the Peak Power
Qut put neasured has been neasured as a conducted emni ssion over any

i nterval of continuous transm ssion calibrated in terns of an
RMS- equi val ent voltage in accordance with FCC 90.1215. (Not adequately
addressed from Notice #1 question #5)

2. Although the Substitution Method of nmeasuring the Fieldstrength of
Spurious Emi ssions is nmentioned, the EIA/ TI A-603 Substitution method is
not described nor does the data seem appropriate for Substitution

Met hod. Pl ease provide a nmeasurenment method description including the
test equi pment used and calculation of the limt. (Not adequately
addressed from Notice #1 question #3)

3. The collocation radi ated spurious enissions (sinultaneous

transm ssion) does not seemto be docunmented in the test report,

al t hough the test procedure was provided. Please provide docunentation
of compliance with the Fieldstrength of Spurious Emi ssions for the

si mul t aneous transmi ssion conditions.

note: This approval request is for a conposite FCC 15.247 and FCC Pt. 90
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Subpart Y device, submtted under 2 applications. Questions pertaining
to the FCC 15.247 portion have been adequately addressed except for the
si mul t aneous transm ssi on spurious em ossions above. Addressing the

i ssue above will close this open issue

Best regards,

Chris harvey
charvey-tcb@csenc. com

The itens indicated above nust be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dism ssal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
pl ease note that partial responses increase processing time and shoul d
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
shoul d be directed to the e-mail address |isted bel ow the nane of the
sender.
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